

Hoffman Estates Cares



Resource Directory for Senior Citizens

Hoffman Estates Commission for Senior Citizens

The senior commission is a volunteer group appointed by the Mayor and Board of Trustees for the Village of Hoffman Estates. The Senior commission develops programming that enhances the lives of senior citizens through social and educational events. The commission hosts monthly luncheons filled with nutritious meals, entertainment, and a relaxed social environment. Our commitment is to serving the community and ensuring that all senior citizens have a place where they can enjoy themselves amongst friends!

Mission and Vision Empowering seniors to help themselves.



The Hoffman Estates Chamber of Commerce & Industry is a membership driven business organization in Hoffman Estates.

We are always eager to assist community residents with answers to questions they may have about Hoffman Estates, especially seniors! We offer a free community library outside of our office and we distribute Chamber business information to the community.

Our office is located at 2200 West Higgins Road, Suite #201, in the Hoffman Estates Community Bank building.

Please feel free to stop by anytime!

847-781-9100 www.hechamber.com

Table of Contents

Addiction	1
Types of Senior Housing	2
Assisted Living	3
Senior Housing	
Dental Resources	
Emergency Assistance Programs	
Suicide Hotlines	6
Emergency Services	
Employment	8
Funeral Homes	
Health Insurance	
Health Care Assistance Programs	
Hearing and Vision Impaired	
Hospice Services	
Hospitals	
In Home Services Available	
Legal Assistance	
Library	
Medical Lending Closet Programs	
Memory/Caregiver Support	
Medicare / Social Security	
Mental Health Services	
Medication and Sharps Recycling	
Medical Screenings	
Senior Meals	
Transportation Programs	
Utility Assistance Programs	
Volunteering	
Veterans	
Warming and Cooling Centers	
Local Businesses for Seniors	
	3/

Addiction

SHARE Program Hoffman Estates	_ 847-882-4181
Renz Addiction Center	630-837-6445
The above listed centers offer inpatien alcohol, drug and gambling rehabilitation	•
Support Groups	
Alcoholics Anonymous	_ 312-346-1475
Alanon	888-425-2666
Gamblers Anonymous	886-442-8620

Types of Senior Housing

55+ Communities

55+ Lifestyle communities are 55+ age restricted communities that offer resort style amenities and social activities and services to independent senior residents.

Independent Living

Independent Living Communities are designed to enable independent seniors to enjoy a lifestyle filled with recreational, educational and social activities amongst other seniors.

Assisted Living

Assisted Living provides a special combination of residential housing, personalized supportive services and care.

Nursing Care

Nursing Care or Skilled Nursing Facilities, are designed for seniors who are in need of 24-hour nursing care.

Continuing Care

Continuing Care Retirement Communities (CCRC) are residential campuses that provide a continuum of care from assisted living to skilled nursing care, all in one location.

Hospice Care

Hospice care can be provided to patients with a life expectancy of six months or less. Rather than seeking a cure, hospice care aims to make their remaining time as comfortable and as meaningful as possible. This may include pain relief and nursing care, but also emotional support and help with everyday tasks.

Assisted Living

Alden Poplar Creek

1545 Barrington Rd, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-884-0011

www.aldenpolarcreek.com

Brookdale - Hoffman Estates

2150 West Golf Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 ______ 847-755-0735

www.brookdale.com

Brookdale - Hoffman Estates

1515 N. Barrington Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-490-5800

www.brookdaleliving.com

Friendship Village of Schaumburg

350 W. Schaumburg Road, Schaumburg, IL 60194

847-884-5050

www.friendshipvillage.org

Autumn Leaves of South Barrington

215 Bartlett Rd,	
South Barrington, IL 60010	847-844-1205
www.autumnleaves.com/communities/	
south-barrington/	

Senior Housing

Must meet eligibility requirements **Illinois Housing Development Authority**

Offers reverse mortgage, foreclosure prevention assistance as well as information on rental apartments 312-836-5200

www.ihda.org

Federally Funded Senior Housing

HUD Information -Chicago Regional Office Ralph Metcalfe Federal Building, 77 W. Jackson Blvd., 26th floor Chicago, IL 60604 Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:45 p.m.

312-353-5680

www.hud.gov

Cook County Housing Authority 847-392-2440
Cedar Village of Schaumburg- North _ 847-524-8740
Cedar Village of Schaumburg- South _ 847-985-3252
Illinois Housing Development Authority 312-836-5200
Federally Funded Senior Housing 312-353-5680
Age Options 800-699-9043
Silver Connections 866-421-8266
Connections of Illinois, Inc 847-902-9900
Northwest Housing Partnership 847-969-0561

Dental Resources

The Harper College Dental Hygiene Clinic

1200 W. Algonquin Road, Palatine, IL 60067 Services provided by students under the supervision of licensed hygienists and dentist. Discounts for senior citizens. Call for appointment.

847-925-6534

Schaumburg Township-Mobile Dental Clinic

One Illinois Boulevard, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 In collaboration with Northwest Community Hospital offers dental services for residents who do not have access to dental care due to financial barriers.

847-884-0030

Greater Elgin Family Care Center Dental Clinic

450 Dundee Avenue, Elgin, IL 60120 Offer dental services for children, adolescents and adults. Accept Medicaid for children and patients without insurance. Provide comprehensive oral exams, x-rays, cleanings, fillings & extractions.

847-608-1344

Cook County Health Department

Rolling Meadows 847-818-2860

Emergency Assistance Programs

Salvation Army Emergency Assistance

Hoffman Estates Branch ______ 847-781-4850 This fund provides limited financial support to Hoffman Estates families who show a need due to an unexpected emergency (i.e. insufficient funds for rent or past due utility bill).

Northwest Compass

Mount Prospect _____ 847-392-2344 Provides emergency assistance services for residents of the northwest suburbs.

Willow Creek Community Center

67 Algonquin Road South Barrington, IL 60010 _____ 224-512-2600



Suicide Hotlines

National Suicide Prevention Line

	1-800-273-TALK 1-800-273-8255
National Suicide Hotline	1-800-SUICIDE

1-800-784-2433



Employment

Schaumburg Township Employment Support Center

One Illinois Blvd., Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

_____ 847-285-4553

M-W 9:00 a.m. - 1 p.m. rppe-careering@gmail.com

St. Hubert Job and Networking Ministry

729 Grand Canyon, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169Bob Podgorski, coordinator ______ 847-843-0020Parish ______ 847-885-7700

Funeral Homes

Morizzo Family Funeral Home Chapel and Cremation Services

2550 Hassell Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-752-6444

www.morizzofuneralhome.com

Health Insurance

Office of Consumer Health Insurance

The Office of Consumer Health Insurance is a consumer assistance office that helps you with your health insurance problems and questions. Springfield, IL _____ 217-782-4515 Chicago, IL _____ 312-814-2420

Senior Health Insurance Program (SHIP)

Illinois Department of Aging 320 W. Washington Street Springfield, IL 62767 800-252-8966 ______ 800-548-9034 (Chicago) www.illinois.gov/aging



Health Care Assistance Programs

Access to Care	847-392-2332
Mount Prospect	

Access at Northwest Community _____ 847-342-1544 Arlington Heights

Hearing and Vision Impaired	
Center on Deafness 847-559-0110 Northbrook	
Chicago Hearing Society 773-248-9121 Chicago	
Chicago Lighthouse for the Blind 312-666-1331 Chicago	
Hadley School for the Blind 847-446-8111 Winnetka	
TTY for the Deaf or Hearing Impaired 800-787-3224	
ITAC- Schaumburg Township Disability Services Dept. One Illinois Blvd. Hoffman Estates, IL 60169-3314 847-884-0030 ext.2025 TTY 847-884-1560 www.schaumburgtownship.org	
The Program provides free amplified phones to qualified Illinois residents with a certified hearing loss. There are no age or income limits. Telephone service and a doctor or licensed audiologist's signature is required on the application. Deaf Line and Ablegram are now online.	

Hospice Services	
Alexian Brothers Hospice (AMIT) Elk Grove Village	•
Heartland Home Health Care an Palatine	
JourneyCare Barrington	224-770-2424

Hospitals

AMITA St. Alexius Medical Center (AMITA Health)

1555 Barrington Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 847-843-2000

www.alexianbrothershealth.org

AMITA

Alexian Brothers Medical Center (AMITA Health)

800 Biesterfield Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

_____ 847-437-5500

www.alexianbrothershealth.org

Alexian Brothers Medical Group (AMITA Health)

Schaumburg Immediate Care 361 W. Golf Road, Schaumburg, IL 60195

____ 847-952-7447

www.alexianbrothershealth.org

Northwest Community Hospital

Schaumburg Immediate Care & Imaging 519 S. Roselle Road, Schaumburg, IL 60193

847-985-0600

www.nch.org

Northwest Community Hospital

800 W. Central Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 ______ 847-618-1000

www.nch.org

Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

450 W Highway 22, Barrington, IL 60010

___ 847-381-0123

www.advocatehealth.com

In Home Services Available

Cindy Lobeck ______ 847-826-1331 Licensed Nail Technician Gives pedicures, foot massages and will cut your toenails in your home.

Meta Vashi _	 847-515-6314
Salon Services	

Most hair services in the home.

Legal Assistance

Legal Aid Society of Metropolitan Family Services

One North Dearborn, Suite 1000 Chicago, IL 60602 ______ 312-986-4200

Veterans Legal Aid Society

773-340-3838

info@veteranslegalaid.org

Willow Creek Community Center

67 Algonquin Road South Barrington, IL 60010

224-512-2600

Legal Assistance Senior Will Program

Hanover Township Senior Services is a site for the Senior Will Program that offers senior citizens one free, will-related consultation with a lawyer. If the client wishes, the low-cost preparation of a Living Will and Durable Power of Healthcare and Property can be drafted. The lawyer is available monthly by appointment. Please contact Social Services to schedule your appointment.

630-483-5660

Library

Schaumburg Township District Library offers more than 50 ways you can use it. The following are some things that seniors will find very helpful. At a request by a homebound resident, a staff member will bring any books, CDs, or movies to your home; seniors do not pay overdue fees and have free use of computers and magnifying machines available. Movies are shown weekly at no charge. If you enjoy reading, they have book discussion groups you can join.

A direct line for these services is _____ 847-923-3388

Hoffman Estates Branch 1550 Hassell Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-885-3511

Schaumburg Township District Library 130 S. Roselle Road, Schaumburg, IL 60193

847-985-4000



Medical Lending Closet Programs

The Village of Hoffman Estates Lending Closet

(available to residents of Hoffman Estates)

- Wheelchairs (\$50 refundable deposit)
- Walkers
- Canes
- Crutches

1900 Hassell Rd., Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-781-4850



Hanover Township

The lending closet is located and operated by the Senior Center.

- bath chairs
- canes
- commodes
- crutches
- transfer benches
- wheel chairs.

A security deposit is requested upon check-out and can be either be refunded or donated when the equipment is returned.

_ 630-483-5600

Palatine Township Senior Citizen Council

Medical equipment rental (cash only) fully refundable if returned within 90 days Rent the following items for up to 3 months

- Canes
- Crutches
- Walkers
- Wheelchairs

Contact the Main Office ______ 847-991-1112

The Village of Schaumburg Lending Closet

(available to residents of Schaumburg Township)

- Wheelchairs
- Walkers
- Crutches
- Rollators
- Hemi-walkers
- Knee walkers
- Canes
- Bathing/toileting equipment

A cash security deposit is required for all items.

Schaumburg Township 746 E. Schaumburg Rd.

847-923-3766

Memory/Caregiver Support

Alzheimer's Association - Greater Illinois Chapter

8430 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Suite 800 Chicago, IL 60631 ________847-933-2413 24 Hr. Hot Line ______ 800-272-3900 www.alz.org

Hanover Township Memory Support Group

If you are a person with a memory loss concern or recently diagnosed with memory impairment, we also have a monthly "Caring for Your Memory" support group which meets on the third Friday of each month at 10:30 a.m.

_____ 630-483-5600

www.hanover-township.org

Barrington Area Council on Aging's Memory Cafe

Held at the Lutheran Church of the Atonement, 909 E. Main Street, Barrington, IL Licensed social service coordinators provide leadership and direction. The program is free, but registration is required.

_847-381-5030

www.bacoa.org

Dementia Caregiver Support Group

Arden Courts of Elk Grove 1940 Nerge Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 Meets every first Wednesday of the month 4:30 p.m.- 6:00 p.m.

_____ 847-534-8815

ElkGrove@arden-courts.com

Hanover Township Caregiver Support Group

Support group for caregivers that meets on the fourth Wednesday of each month at 10:30 a.m.

630-483-5600

www.hanover-township.org

Medicare / Social Security

Medicare ILMedicaid Program1-800-MEDICARE (633-4227)1-800-226-0768www.medicare.gov1-800-226-0768

Social Security Local office: 230 W. Lake Street, Bloomingdale, IL 60108

1-800-772-1213

www.ssa.gov

Mental Health Services

Village of Hoffman Estates Health and Human Services

Offers affordable counseling services for individuals, couples, and families. The initial intake appointment is free and counseling session fees are based on a sliding scale determined by family size and income. Services are confidential and there is no limit to the number of sessions one can attend. 1900 Hassell Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-781-4850

http://www.hoffmanestates.org/government/ health-human-services

Alexian Brothers Behavioral Health (AMITA Health)

Trained Counselors available 24/7 Older Adult Partial Hospitalization Inpatient and Outpatient Program, Crisis Intervention. 1786 Moon Lake Drive (Outpatient) 1650 Moon Lake Drive (Inpatient, PHP, IOP) Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 Satellite Location: 800 Biesterfield, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

855-383-2224

www.amitahealth.org

Schaumburg Family Counseling Center

Family, couple, and individual counseling services are provided to Schaumburg residents on a sliding-fee scale based on income and number of dependents. Insurance accepted.

17 E. Schaumburg Road, Schaumburg, IL 60194

847-524-1505

www.villageofschaumburgfamilycounseling.com

Kenneth Young Center

Community Mental Health and Senior Services Counseling and psychiatric help for individuals, children, families and seniors. 1001 Rohlwing Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 ______ 847-524-8800

www.KennethYoung.org

Hanover Township

Communities Helping Others Persevere Everyday (C-HOPE) is a collaborative mental health program offered at the Hanover Township Senior Center. Individual counseling/therapy and psychiatric medication management are available. Our skilled staff can answer questions, provide referrals, or screen for eligibility. Services are offered at no charge to clients. In order to qualify, a client must:

- Reside in Hanover Township
- Be at least 55 years of age
- Complete an intake assessment

630-483-5660



Medication and Sharps Recycling

The Village of Hoffman Estates Department of Health and Human Services offers a medication and sharps recycling program.

First Wednesday of each month from 10 a.m. - 1 p.m.

1900 Hassell Rd., Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-781-4850

The Village of Schaumburg offers sharps/pen needle disposal

Second Monday of every month from 4 p.m. - 5 p.m.

746 E. Schaumburg Rd., Schaumburg, IL 60194 ______ 847-923-3766

Rx Box Program for Schaumburg Township residents. No sharps, needles, syringes, or thermometers at this location.

1000 W. Schaumburg Rd., Schaumburg, IL 60194 ______ 847-882-3534

Medical Screenings

Village of Hoffman Estates Health and Human Services

1900 Hassell Road, Hoffman Estates, IL 60169 Offers affordable health screenings and preventative tests. Results are immediate, and include consultation with a nurse.

- Blood pressure and pulse check
- Cholesterol / A1C
- Diabetes (blood sugar)
- Hemoglobin (anemia)
- Vaccines

Adult health clinics are held at the following locations:

- Village Hall (Health & Human Services entrance) 1900 Hassell Road, Hoffman Estates
- Prairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center 5050 Sedge Blvd., Hoffman Estates
- Schaumburg Barn
 31 Civic Drive, Schaumburg
- Willow Creek Care Center
 67 E. Algonquin Road, South Barrington

847-781-4850

www.hoffmanestates.org

Palatine Township Senior Citizens Council "Ask the Nurse" Program

First Monday of each month, 12 - 1 p.m., in the Wellness Room

505 S. Quentin Rd. Palatine, IL 60067

847-991-1112

www.palatinetownship-IL.gov



Senior Meals

Willow Creek Community Center

67 Algonquin Road South Barrington, IL 60010

224-512-2600

www.willowcreekcarecenter.org

Schaumburg Township Food Pantry

One Illinois Boulevard Hoffman Estates, IL 60169

847-884-0030

www.schaumburgtownship.org

Meals on Wheels is provided by the following organizations

Barrington Area Council on Aging:

Meals with Wheels program provides a hot, nutritious meal to older adults who are unable to prepare meals for themselves either because of poor health or low income. 6000 Garlands Lane, Suite 100 Barrington, IL 60010

(847) 381-5030

Palatine Township Senior Citizen Council

General and special diet meals are available to homebound residents age 60 and over who are unable to prepare meals for themselves. All Meals Program participants must be assessed by the Care Coordination Unit to determine if they meet the eligibility guidelines.

For eligibility assessment, contact: Catholic Charities Northwest Senior Services

847-253-5500

www.palatinetownship-IL.gov

Kenneth Young Center 1001 Rohlwing Road Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

847-524-8800 x189

www.kennethyoung.org

Church of the Holy Spirit Food Pantry

1451 W. Bode Road Schaumburg, IL 60194

224-813-0070

www.churchoftheholyspirit.org

St. Vincent de Paul Food Pantry

St. Marcelline Catholic Church 822 S. Springinsguth Road Schaumburg, IL 60193

847-524-9676

Appt. only: Mon., Tue., Thurs. & Fri. I - 3 p.m. www.stmarcelline.com

Older Adult Market @ The Barn

231 S. Civic Drive Schaumburg, IL 60193

The Schaumburg Barn along with the Greater Chicago Food Depository offers free food to seniors 60+ on alternating Fridays.

For more information call _____ 847-524-7496 www.villageofschaumburg.com

(Look under Residents — Senior Citizen Programs)

Transportation Programs

Taxi Discount Program Hoffman Estates

Serves senior, disabled, and low income residents Eligible residents can receive up to 10 coupons per month, each valued at \$7 Each ride must begin or end in the Village There is no fee to sign up

847-252-5800

www.hoffmanestates.org/government/developmentservices/transportation-engineering/public-transit/ taxi-discount-program

Seniors Ride Free Program Schaumburg Township

Serves seniors aged 65 and older living in the RTA service region (Cook, Kane counties) Free transit on fixed routes operated by CTA , Metra and Pace

847-882-1929

www.schaumburgtownship.org/departments/ transportation-services/seniors-ride-free-program/

Hoffman Estates "On Demand" Bus Service

Have you tried Pace's new "On Demand" bus service? Hoffman Estates On Demand is a new bus service offered by Pace, which covers a large portion of the Village south of the Jane Addams Memorial Tollway (I-90). Pace operates this service on weekdays from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m.

On Demand is like a Dial-a-Ride in that it works on a reservation basis and provides curb-to-curb trips within the service area, including the new Barrington Road transit station on I-90. However, unlike most Dial-a-Rides, On Demand is available to the general public. This means you do not have to meet any qualifications to use it. Plus, all Pace vehicles are wheelchair accessible.

Rides can be reserved by calling

224-323-2998

or by visiting www.pacebus.com/ondemand

Reservations can be made as little as one hour in advance or up to one day ahead of time. The fare is \$2 per one-way trip when using your Ventra card or \$2.25 cash using exact change.

Give On Demand a try to see how it can help with your travel needs. For more information, call the Transportation and Engineering Division.

847-252-5800

www.pacebus.com/ondemand

Barrington Area Council on Aging: Pace Dial-a-Ride Service

Service runs 9 a.m. – 4 p.m., Monday-Friday; reservations can be made 7 a.m. – 6 p.m. for the following day. Rides to medical appointments can be made up to a week in advance. The fare is 2 each way; exact change to be paid to the driver.

	800-273-5939
TTY	888-454-4724

www.bacoa.org/services/transporation/

Barrington Area Council on Aging: Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital

Transportation is available to and from the main hospital campus, Advocate Good Shepherd Hospital Fitness Center, and other outpatient locations for residents living in the following zip codes

60010	60012	60013
60014	60021	60042
60047	60050	60051
60067	60074	60084
60156	60102	

To make transportation arrangements call at least 24 hours in advance. A minimal fee is required

844-574-5700

www.bacoa.org/services/transporation/

Hanover Township Dial-A-Bus

Residents, age 55+ or 18 with disabilities Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 3:30 p.m. Saturday 8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. to/from Senior Center Suggested Donation: \$1.00 for each one-way ride ________630-483-5600

www.hanover-township.org/services/transportation

Trip Program

Travel across 5 Township Borders Stroger Cook County and Hines Hospitals - Tuesdays and Fridays only \$5.00 per Township line crossed - maximum \$10.00 one-way

630-483-5656

www.schaumburgtownship.org/ departments/transportation-services/ township-riders-initiative-program/

Palatine Township Transportation Programs

Trips Pilot Program -

Inter-Township Medical Transportation Transportation: Lift-Equipped Dial-A-Ride Services Taxi Cab Vouchers

847-991-1112

palatinetownship-il.gov/bus-transport/

Utility Assistance Programs

Barrington Area Council on Aging LIHEAP

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program Heat, electric, and other assistance for Low Income families in NW Cook County 6000 Garlands Lane, Suite 100 Barrington, IL 60010

847-381-5030

Hanover Township LIHEAP

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program Assistance for Nicor and/or Com ed utilities annually or as a monthly credit. All utility assistance programs are income-dependent.

_ 630-483-5660

Schaumburg LIHEAP

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program Assistance for Nicor and/or Com ed utilities annually or as a monthly credit. All utility assistance programs are income-dependent.

847-884-0030

Nicor Share Program

Hoffman Estates Branch The program provides payment assistance with gas bills for those who qualify and meet income requirements.

847-781-4850

Volunteering

Volunteering is a great way for seniors to give their time to help others in their community. There are many organizations in need of help. Volunteers build a bridge that connects them with others which can be rewarding and fulfilling. Individuals who volunteer can experience improved health and increased energy by being active in their community. Volunteering not only shows a commitment to others, but allows individuals to feel a connection to the community and make new friends. Please consider giving your time and contacting HANDS ON, an organization that places volunteers in our area. They will gladly answer questions and share information on places that need help in your area.

Hands On _____ 847-228-1320



Veterans

Hoffman Estates VA Clinic

4885 Hoffman Blvd Hoffman Estates, IL 60192

	847-645-1443
Fax	

U.S Department of Veterans Affairs Veterans Health Administration

810 Vermont Ave, NW	
Washington DC 20420	
Benefits	800-827-1000
Health Care	877-222-8387

Edward Hines, Jr. VA Hospital

5th Avenue and Roosevelt Road Hines, IL 60141 _____ 708-202-8387

Veterans Honor Flight Chicago

A nonprofit that has flown more than 8,000 World War II and Korean War veterans to Washington, D.C., over the past 11 years, has decided to begin accepting veterans of the Vietnam War era.

The organization, one of many across the county, will begin including Vietnam-era veterans in April on their first flight of the 2019 season, according to a news release.

"This is a milestone moment in the history of our organization," said Mary Pettinato, CEO and cofounder of Honor Flight Chicago. "More importantly, it's our time to recognize and thank these too-long disrespected heroes who served during one of the most difficult times in America's history."

Honor Flight Chicago flies veterans to see the memorials in Washington six times a year and has around 100 veterans on each flight.

During the day long trip veterans visit war and military branch memorials as well as the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum's Udvar-Hazy Center, which houses the Enola Gay, according to Honor Flight Chicago's website. They also experience a special ceremony of thanks at the World War II memorial and get to open dozens of letters thanking them for their service on their flight back home. Honor Flight Lake County, which organized three trips in 2018, has already been accepting applications from Vietnam War-era veterans for a couple of years. However, World War II veterans supersede all other applicants, according to the group's website.

Honor Flight Chicago is a	
501(c)(3) non-profit organization	
9701 W Higgins Road, Suite 310	
Rosemont, IL 60018-4703	
Phone	773.227.VETS (8387)
Fax	773.289.0909

www.honorflightchicago.org www.lakecountyhonorflight.org



Photo credit: Mona Morrison

Warming and Cooling Centers

Prairie Stone Sports & Wellness Center

5050 Sedge Blvd Monday - Thursday 5:00 a.m. - 11:00 p.m. Friday 5:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m. Saturday - Sunday 6:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.

Willow Recreation Center 3600 Lexington Drive Monday - Friday 6:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m. Saturday 6:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. Sunday 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

_____ 847-885-7500

Hanover Township Senior Center

630-483-5600

Hoffman Estates Police Department

411 W. Higgins Road 24-hour center if needed

847-781-2800

Schaumburg Township Building

1 Illinois Blvd

847-884-0030

Local Businesses for Seniors

Affordable Healthcare Solutions Medical and Other Insurance	847-401-6049	
RE/MAX Suburban/Linda Dressler Real Estate	847-230-7044	
Andrea Donovan Senior Living Advisors 847-934-5303		
	647-934-3303	
Hear USA Audiologist	847-490-1670	
Forest Auto Body Automotive Repair	847-695-6644	
North Hoffman Veterinary Clinic Veterinary Care	847-934-5530	
101 Mobility Mobility & Accessibility Solutions	_ 773-467-7135	
L & M Financial Services, Inc. Financial Services	_ 847-519-1154	
SIS Financial Group Financial Services	847-551-5065	

Notes	Notes



"I'm honored and so pleased that we have an active Commission for Senior Citizens in the Village of Hoffman Estates. This wonderful group provides a host of activities and programs to not only engage our seniors but to also provide an important layer of connectedness that many seniors miss out on. I thank Lillian Clinton, Chair of the Commission, and her team for such a beautiful service to our community." – Mayor William D. McLeod

> William D. McLeod, Mayor Karen V. Mills, Trustee Anna Newell, Trustee Gary J. Pilafas, Trustee Michael Gaeta, Trustee Gary G. Stanton, Trustee Karen J. Arnet, Trustee Bev Romanoff, Village Clerk

© Copyright Matone Graphics 2019 847.882.1860